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The Plum Borough School District’s mission is to educate children in a safe and 

engaging learning environment while developing creative problem-solvers, critical 

thinkers and globally competitive citizens. 
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Special Voting Meeting 11/17/2015 

 

TO:  Plum Borough Board of School Directors 
 
FROM: Dr. Timothy S. Glasspool, Superintendent 
 
DATE:  Tuesday, December 8, 2015 
 

I. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 

II. Roll Call 

III. Citizens’ Comments 

IV. Agenda 

 
A. Facilities Committee  
 

1. Recommend approval to award the 1460 Greensburg project to 
Advanced Builders Inc. (low bidder) for $334,812. 
 

2. Recommend rescinding the November 17, 2015 motion to submit Plan 
Con Part F, Construction Documents, for the new Regency Park 
Elementary School Project, to the Pennsylvania Department of 
Education, PDE Project No. 3830. 

 
3. Recommend rescinding the November 17, 2015 motion to advertise for 

invitation to bid the new Regency Park Elementary School Project. 
 

V.       Adjournment   
 

1.  Motion to adjourn 
 


